

RE: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 Jan 2018 15:09:58 -0500
Attachments: 2. Bulk Media Buy Submission Note.docx (42.78 kB); 3. BMB Recovery MB20.xls (141.31 kB); 4. ENERGY_BMB_Invoice_PHD.PDF (6.42 MB); 4. ENERGY_BMB_Invoice_RAIN43.pdf (2.52 MB); 5. Fair Hydro Plan Communications Snapshot May 4 - FINAL.DOCX (39 kB); 6. ENERGY BMB IFIS Summary.xls (297.47 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the TB submission for this item. Both corporate and comms have signed off. It is a fairly factual submission where we are reporting on previous bulk media buys. The invoices are also attached for information.

If you would prefer, we can route this through Kaili as acting Deputy, I just wanted you to be aware, since this is a new submission.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: January-03-18 12:43 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

Thanks Deputy, I'll let MO know.

Hilary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

Ok for the 8th.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Jan 03, 2018, 12:37 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Subject: Re: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

Hi Deputy,

Corporate has a submission ready that you can review today. So subject to your review, we should be able to get something to MO later this week or Monday.

Ok to let MO know we should be able to get something to them in their timelines?

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

Would you be ready to share materials that early / Jan 5th or 8th?

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: January-03-18 12:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: 2017-18 Bulk Media Buy Submission

Hi Andrew,

TBS has notified us that we are required to track in to Treasury Board in February 2016 to recover funds from the Bulk Media Buy Fund. Our proposal would be to bring this forward to the February 6th TB meeting. Treasury Board has requested our materials for January 5, as they are going to be bundling all ministries submissions into a single package the Treasury Board meeting, but there is likely a little flexibility in that date.

Our other option would be to track to the February 27 Treasury Board date.

Let us know which date you would prefer we proceed to.

Thanks,
Hillary